
NRC FORM 181M PART 1 U,S, NUCLEAR REGULATORY COM_8ION 
101401:1) 

11 (;fIU.D' SAFETY INSPECTION REPORT AND COMPLIANCE INSPECTION 

3. DOCKET NUMBER(S) 

030-09582 

UCENSEE: 

4. LICENSE NUMBER(S) 

21-15686-01 

6. DATE(S) OF INSPECTION 

1011/12 thru 1215/12 

The Intpectlon WII6 an examination 01 the aclivlliell conducted under your license 116 they relate IQ radiaUon ..rety and 10 compliance with the Nuclear 
Regulatory CommiSlion (NRC) rules and regulatlona and the c:ondIUons of your license. The InspecUon consisted of seledlve 8l1aminaUona of 
procedures and representative records. inI8rvIews with personnel, and observations by the lnipector. The Inspection findings are as follows: 

; I 1. Based on the inapectlon findings. no vioIaUons were identified. 

,- ~-, 2. Previous violallon(s) clDled. 

. 3. The vioIatiOnl!S), speelftcally dellClibed to you by the Ill8pector es non-clted vioIatlonl, are nOi being cited becaUI8!t\ey were I8tt·ldenllfied, 
non'l'\llpetitlve, and COIT8CIlve action was or 18 being taken, and the remaining criteria In the NRC Enforcement PoIk:y. 10 exercise 
discretion, WClI'\llAlllsfied. 

Non-cilecl vioIatiOnls) were discussed involving the fo.owing requlremenl(s): 

it: 4. During thie inspection, certain of your actlYities, 8S described below and/or attached. ware in yiolation of NRC requlromenl$and are being 
cited in accordance with NRC Enforcement Polley. This fonn Is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION. which may be subject to potting In accordance 
with 10 CFR 19.'1. 
(VIolations and Corrective Actione) 

10 CFR 71.5(a) requires that a licensee who transports licensed material outside of the site of usage, as 
specified in the NRC license, or where transport is on public highways, or who delivers licensed material to a 
carrier for transport, comply with the applicable requirements of the regulations appropriate to the mode of 
transport. '. 

Statement of Corrective Actions 
Ihereby slate thai, within 30 days, the acUons delcrlbed by me to the Inspector will be taken to correct the violations identilled. Thle statement of 
correo1lY11 actlonlls made In accordance with the requirements 011Q CFR 2.201 (correctlveltep8 already Iake'!:J.iR...rrvclive llIeps whiCh will be taken, 
date when rutl oompliance win be achieved). I underItand that no further written response 10 NRC win ftrejllll"(Jd. UNpss specifically requuled. 

TIl'U! PRINTED NAME \........... ) DATE 

NRC INSPECTOR Michael G. Hm. CHP 

BRANCH CHIEF Tamara E. Bloomer 

NRC FORM 891M PART 1 (07-2012) 

1. UCENSEEILOCATION INSPECTED: 

Road Commission of Macomb County 
117 S. Groesbeck Highway 
Mt. Clemens, MI 48043 

REPORT NUMBER(S) 12·01 

2. NRClREGIONAL OFACE 

Region m 
u. S, Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
2443 WarrenviHe Road, Suite 210 
Lisle, lL 60532-4352 



NRC FORM 111M PART a u.s. NUCLEAR REOULAlORV COMMISSION 
(01·21112) 

to CAl 2.201 SAFETY INSPECTION REPORT AND COMPLIANCE INSPECTION 
1. UCENSeEILOCATlONINSPECTED: 

Road Commission of Macomb County 
117 S. Groesbeck Highway 
Mt. Clemens, MI 48043 

REPORT NUMBER(S) 12-01 

2. NRCJREGIONAt. OFFICE 

Region III 
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
2443 Warrenville Road, Suite 210 
Lisle, IL 60532-4352 

3. DOCKET NUMBER(S) 

030-09582 

4. LICENSE NUMBeR(S) 

21·15686-01 

6. DATE(S) OF INSPECTION 

1011112 thm 12/5/12 

(Continued) 

49 CFR 172.704(a) specifies the elements ofhazmat employee training as: (I) general awareness/familiarization 
training, (2) function-specific training. and (3) safety training. 49 CFR 172.704(c) requires, in part. that a hazmat 
employee receive initial training, and recurrent training at least once every three years 

Contrary to the above, from June 5, 2008 to October 1,2012, the licensee's did not provide training for its hazmat 
employees which satisfied the requirements in Subpart H to 49 CFR Part 172, in that tbe licensee did not provide 
recurrent training every three years, and the licensee otherwise meets the definition of hazmat employer in 49 CFR 
171.8. 

The licensee has contracted with a vendor to bave its portable gauge users retraining in hazardous material employee 
training. 

Title 10 CFR 20. 1101 states that the licensee shall periodically (at least annually) review the radiation protection 
program content and implementation. 

Contrary to the above, from June 5, 2008 to October 1,2012. tbe licensee did not conduct annual reviews oftbe 
radiation protection program for its content and implementation. 

The Radiation Safety Officer (RSO) stated that he was not aware of this requirement. The licensee has implemented a 
annual review program and conducted their ftrst review of their program. 

NAC FOR'" 581'" PART II (07-2\lU) 



NRC FORM 591M PART 3 
(07-2012) 
10CFR 2.201 

U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION 
Docket File Information 

SAFETY INSPECTION REPORT AND COMPLIANCE INSPECTION 
1. LICENSEE/LOCATION INSPECTED: 

Road Commission of Macomb County 
117 S. Groesbeck Highway 
Mt. Clemens, MI 48043 

REPORT NUMBER(S) 12-01 

2. NRC/REGIONAL OFFICE 

Region III 
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
2443 Warrenville Road, Suite 210 
Lisle, IL 60532-4352 

3. DOCKET NUMBER(S) 

030-09582 

4. LICENSE NUMBER(S) 

21-15686-01 

5. DATE(S) OF INSPECTION 

10/1112 thm 12/5/12 

6. INSPECTION PROCEDURES USED 

87124 

7. INSPECTION FOCUS AREAS 

03.01-03.07 

SUPPLEMENTAL INSPECTION INFORMATION 
1. PROGRAM CODE{S) 

03121 

2. PRIORITY 

5 
3. LICENSEE CONTACT 

Robert P. Hoepfner 

4, TELEPHONE NUMBER 

(586) 463-8671 

Main Office Inspection 

Field Office Inspection 5 

Next Inspection Date: October 2017 

~~'~~"""'--'~~-~-'--~'---'~'-"""""'~'~--"-

Temporary Job Site Inspection 
, ..., ...~.-.... .. . ....-.-~-..-~.-~ "~-'" """ ,,,,,....._. 

PROGRAM SCOPE 

An U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission inspector conducted a routine inspection on October 1,2012, with a 
continued in-office review through December 5,2012. The inspector inspected both the Road Commission of Macomb 
County's main office located in Mt. Clemens, Michigan and at the field office located in New Haven, Michigan. The 
in-office review included review of certification documentation for Type A package that the licensee had designed for 
transporting gauges. The certification documentation was not available at the time of inspection. 

The main office review included a review of the licensee's selected records including; occupational dosimetry reports, 
physical inventories of the portable gauges' records, training records, leak test records, and utilization logs. The 
inspector also toured the facilities and found the the two tangible barriers requirements were being implemented at both 
the main office and field office. 

There were no active work at temporary job sites to inspect so gauge users were posed with various operating and 
emergency scenarios by the inspector. The gauge users' responses to the scenarios posed by the inspector were 
satisfactory. The licensee did have a type A package that they had been designed in house. The Type A package was 
inspected and it certification reviewed. The inspector also conducted independent surveys of storage areas with 
expected results. 

Two violations were issued; one for not conducting refresher training for hazardous materials employee training and the 
other for not conducting annual reviews of their radiation protection program. 

NRC FORM 591M PART 3 (07-2012) 


